Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 11, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Vincent DeMasi, Jr. came in for a building permit.
- 2. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 3. The Selectboard did a site review of the sap vacuum house at the Yatsevitch property. It is leased by Taylor Brothers Sugar House. The building is 6'x8' in size. It houses the sap vacuum pump. Rob Taylor submitted a building permit.
- 4. Bill Fitts came in to discuss needed repairs to the Town Hall. He submitted a list of repairs. He also spoke about his concern of purple loosestrife in Cornish Flat.
- 5. Wayne Gray came in to talk about the Chase Hill Bridge repairs. He plans to start on the 28th of September. All permits have been submitted and issued. All the trucks are inspected per order of State of NH DOT.
- 6. Adjourned 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 14, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Stuart Hodgeman came in to talk about the Grange paraphernalia upstairs in the Town Office Building. The Historical Society will keep some of the material.
- 3. Frank Parks came in to discuss the slab he poured for a garage. The Selectboard went and did a site review. The Board has been notified by the Zoning Board Chair concerning setbacks. The Board will draft a letter in response.
- 4. The Selectboard discussed the upcoming budget concerning recycling, and town building repairs.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 18, 2015 3:00pm Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Joe Lajewski from NH Electric Coop came in to talk about the Town Hall lighting and he delivered a rebate check for the cost of installing the LED lighting. More money for grants will be available for the 2016 calendar year.
- 2. Selectboard reviewed mail and invoices.
- 3. Motion made by Dale, seconded by Scott that nothing be removed from the Town Office upstairs until reviewed by Selectboard with Historical Society and Mike Monette. Voted in affirmation unanimous.
- 4. Wayne Gray reported to the Board about Chase Hill Bridge repair project. The F550 did not pass inspection and needs new ball joints which are covered by warranty. He would also like to purchase new studded tires for the Cemetery truck for plowing snow.
- 5. Christine Alexander came in to discuss the building of a new home on the former Bo Rock property. She also discussed a driveway change and septic system.
- 6. Selectboard did a site review of pasture fence at the Chase Hill Bridge location.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 21, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence, John Hammond

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Marc Gattie came in to discuss a road drainage issue. Water has breached a berm and is running onto his lawn and leach field.
- 3. The Board approved minutes of August 3, 7, 10, 14, 17, 24, 28 and 31. Motion made by John, seconded by Dale. Unanimous vote of approval.
- 4. Jan Ranney came in to talk about a lot she would list for sale. It does not have road frontage but has a deeded right of way. The Board asked Heidi Jaarsma to call Jan.
- 5. Adjourned 8:15.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 25, 2015 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence Absent: John Hammond

- 1. Selectmen approved invoices and reviewed mail.
- 2. Mary advised that a rep from a copier company will be here Monday evening to discuss copy machine options.
- 3. Wayne Gray, Road Agent, came in to discuss highway matters.
- 4. Bill Knight came in for a building permit for 201 Lang Road. Bill will get the owners signature and return for Selectmen approval.
- 5. Wayne talked about an extended warranty on the Ford 550 highway truck.
- 6. Adjourned at 4:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Dale Lawrence

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 28, 2015 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, John Hammond Absent: Dale Lawrence

- Jay Harvey came in to talk about the copy machine. Our current machine is around 10 years old. He submitted a proposal for the lease of a new machine that is color and also one that is black and white. Board voted to get a lease for color copies for both the Town Office and the Police Department. Motion to approve by Scott, seconded by John. Vote is in the affirmative.
- 2. Joan Littlefield came in to express her concern about water depositing sand in her driveway. The Board will have the Road Agent look at the problem.
- 3. The Board reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 4. Mike Monette came in to talk about cleaning up the Grange material and also about the recycling center. He also came in earlier and changed some of the lighting in the Town Office.
- 5. Adjourned at 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hammond